



Edina
Education
Fund

**Edina Education Fund
Student Board Member Application Form
2018-2019 School Year**

Thank you for your interest in the position of student board member on the Edina Education Fund. If selected, you will serve a one-year term and you may be considered for reappointment for a second one-year term. The ideal candidates are current sophomores who would serve their first year as a junior and who could be reappointed for an additional year as a senior. Student serve as ex-officio (non-voting) members of the Ed Fund board. Student voices are an important part of the discussions and activities that deliver the mission of this organization.

Commented [NR1]: This is the information in the 2015 bylaws. This may have ben updated.

Applications must be received by FRIDAY, MAY 4th. Mail or deliver to the Edina Education Fund offices: 5701 Normandale Road, Edina, MN 55424 or drop-off in the EHS main office. Interviews will be scheduled for mid-May.

Commented [NR2]: Is an email submission an option?

Commented [NR3]: Is there a basket for applications? Or does the staff know to collect them?

Please complete the following:

Name: _____

Address: _____

Phone Number: _____

Email Address: _____

Current Year in School (circle one): Sophomore Junior

Community service, civic, and school extracurricular activities:

Potential Conflicts:

Are any of your family members presently employed by the Edina Education Fund or the Edina Public School system?

Yes _____ No _____ If yes, please explain: _____

Are any of your family members currently members of the Edina Education Fund Board?

Yes _____ No _____ If yes, please explain: _____

(Continued on next page)

Why are you interested in serving on the Edina Education Fund board?

What strengths and perspectives would you bring to the Edina Education Fund board?

I have read and understand the information above and wish to be considered for appointment to the board of the Edina Education Fund:

(Applicant Signature)

(Date)